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GRINDEL ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC. '
GRINDE, 372 N. MAIN AVENUE 570-562-0942
TAYLOR, PA 18517 FAX: 570-562-0945

LEVATOR -

Since 1920

quaiity of yesterday
technology of today

3/2/2006

Lit U
PO Box 398
Escalon, CA 95320-0398

Ref: Roslund Elementary School
PA. State Elevator [nspection

Attn: Jon Durham

Dear Jon,

Per our conversation, the lift has been inspected and approved. The keys have been
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unit, as was the inspector. It is reaily a great ides and unlike most lifts, a really substantial
unit. As mentioned , it really caught my interest when you sent me the install mformation.
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nunrumm,&el free to give us a call. Enjoy the weather and keep the shiny side upl




